Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Sent: 1/31/2020 11:43:46 AM

To: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

Subject: FW: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy
Location:

Start: 2/4/2020 4:00:00 PM
End: 2/4/2020 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Please plan to be on these recurring calls. Thanks.

————— original Appointment-----

From: cChristina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc. com]

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Christina Erwin; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); John Pehrson (pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com); Dennis
Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Jeff Caton; Tiffany wright
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Mindala wilcox; IBECproject

Subject: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy

when:
where:

20 from 4:00 PM to 5:00 PM Pacific Standard Time.

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my webex Personal Room

Meeting number (access code)

Join meeting <https://meet-esa.webex.com/join/cerwin>

Join b hone

United States Toll (Los Angeles)
ted States Toll Free

Tin.do7siteurl=meet-
g restrictions



If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to
start the meeting.

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com



